



**United Nations
Environment
Programme**

Distr.: General
28 February 2007

English only

**Conference of the Parties of the Stockholm
Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants
Third meeting**

Dakar, 30 April–4 May 2007

Item 5 (e) of the provisional agenda*

**Matters for consideration or action by
the Conference of the Parties: listing chemicals
in Annexes A, B or C of the Convention**

**Persistent Organic Pollutants Review Committee: nominee to
replace a member who could not complete her term of office****

Note by the Secretariat

As noted in paragraph 11 of document UNEP/POPS/COP.3/12, entitled “Persistent Organic Pollutants Review Committee: relevant developments for action by the Conference of the Parties”, the annex to the present note contains the curriculum vitae of Ms. Liselott Säll, who has been nominated by the Government of Norway to be a member of the Persistent Organic Pollutants Review Committee to replace Ms. Janneche Utne Skare, who was not able to complete her term of office.

* UNEP/POPS/COP.3/1.

** Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants, Article 19, paragraph 6; reports on the work of the Conference of the Parties at its first meeting (UNEP/POPS/COP.1/31), annex I, decision SC-1/7 and on the work at its second meeting (UNEP/POPS/COP.2/30), annex I, decision SC-2/8.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

- 1999-today Norwegian Pollution Control Authority
Division for Industry
Senior Officer
International conventions and negotiations, Expert in Norwegian delegation
in the Stockholm Convention under negotiations and after, Pollution permits,
Notification, Chemical evaluation and regulation
- 2004-2006 Member of Task Force on POPs
Convention for Long-Range Transboundary Air Transport, UNECE
Nominated by Norway
- 2001 - 2003 Member of Ad Hoc Expert Group on Assessments of POPs
Convention for Long-Range Transboundary Air Transport, UNECE
Nominated by Norway
- 2001-2003 Member of Ad Hoc Expert group on Assessments of Heavy Metals
Convention for Long-Rang Transboundary Air Transport, UNECE
Nominated by Norway
- 2002 Member of Global Mercury Assessment Working Group
Governing Council, UNEP
Nominated by Norway
- 1998-1999 Akershus Regional Administration
Department for Plan and Environment
Advisor
Guidance for protection of nature, environment and recreation areas in
regional
and local plans
- 1998 Foss videregående skole
Third year, upper secondary school
College-master in Chemistry
- 1994 Veritas Industry AS, Norway
Consultant
Environmental surveys
- 1994 Oslo Council
Department for Environmental Health Protection
Assistant
Laboratory work
- 1992 University of Oslo
Institute for Biology
Assistant
Teaching marine ecology and systematic at field courses

EDUCATION

- 1998 Public Sector Administration
Academy Foundation at Kjeller
- 1998 Environmental Management
Centre for Development and Environment
Environmental law, economics and science

LISELOTT MARI CHRISTINA SÄLL

1993

Master in Biology

Department for Marine Zoology and Marine Chemistry

Thesis in Marine Ecology

And Projects in Tropical biology, Water resource management
and pollution

LANGUAGE SKILLS

English fluently in writing and speaking, working language

French good understanding and speaking, good basis for writing, 6 years in
primary and high school, au pair

German good basis for understanding, writing and speaking, Berlitz course,
residence in Austria for 2 years.

Norwegian fluently in writing and speaking, working and daily language

Swedish native tongue

REFERENCES

Atle Fretheim, Director of the Department for Pollution Control, Ministry
of the Environment +47-22245310

Eli Vike, Head of Section for Chemical evaluation, Norwegian Pollution
Control Authority +47-22574300